

**Democratic Services**

Edwina Adefehinti  
Interim Director Legal and Governance  
Monitoring Officer  
2nd floor, Pathfinder House  
St Mary's Street  
Huntingdon  
Cambs  
PE29 3TN

## **Skills and Employment Committee**

**Monday, 17 June 2024 -**

**11.00 am**

**CPCA Meeting Room, Pathfinder House, Huntingdon**

### **AGENDA**

**Open to Public and Press**

<b>Item</b>		<b>Pages</b>
<b>1. Apologies for Absence</b>	To receive any apologies for absence; and to receive notification of substitutions.	
<b>2. Declaration of Interests</b>	At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, unless it is already entered in the register of members' interests.	
<b>3. Election of Vice-Chair</b>	To elect a Vice-Chair of the Committee.	
<b>4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting</b>	To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 4 March 2024 and to note the Action Log.	3 - 8
<b>5. Public Questions</b>	Arrangements for asking a public question can be viewed here: <a href="#">Public Questions - Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority</a>	

- 6. Forward Plan**  
To note the Combined Authority's [Forward Plan](#) for June.
- 7. Wider Outcomes Framework** 9 - 36  
A report noting the work being done on developing a framework to capture and evidence the wider outcomes of learning.
- 8. AEB and FCFJ Commissioning and Funding Flexibilities (Academic Year 2024-25)** 37 - 52  
A report outlining the CPCA's approach to Adult Education Budget (AEB) and Free Course for Jobs (FCFJ) Commissioning for 2024-2025.
- 9. Employment and Skills Board Update**  
To receive a verbal update on the Employment and Skills Board meeting held on 14 May 2024.
- 10. Budget and Performance Report** 53 - 56  
To provide information on the Skills Division's budget for 2024/25.
- 11. Work Programme** 57 - 64  
To note the Committee's work programme.
- 12. Date of Next Meeting**  
Monday, 29 July 2024.

The Skills and Employment Committee comprises the following members:

L Nethsingha (Chair), N Johnson, I Benney, S Carling, K Cole, J Lay, S Wakeford, E Wilson, C Horobin and K Davies

For more information about this meeting, including access arrangements and facilities for people with disabilities, please contact:

Joanna Morley: email: [democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk](mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk)